Public Document Pack

PETERBOROUGH

' ;cn'rcomrmu

LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB-COMMITTEE

FRIDAY 2 NOVEMBER 2018
1.30 PM

Council Chamber - Town Hall

AGENDA

Page No
1. Apologies for Absence

2. Declarations of Interest

At this point Members must declare whether they have a disclosable
pecuniary interest, or other interest, in any of the items on the agenda,
unless it is already entered in the register of members’ interests or is a
“pending notification “ that has been disclosed to the Solicitor to the Council.

3. Application for New Premises Licence - International Store 32 3-56
Dogsthorpe Road

There is an induction hearing loop system available in all meeting rooms. Some of the
ff?’ systems are infra-red operated, if you wish to use this system then please contact
V 4 Karen Dunleavy on 01733 452233 as soon as possible.

"Did you know? All Peterborough City Council's meeting agendas are available online or via
the modern.qgov app. Help us achieve our environmental protection aspirations and view this agenda
online instead of printing it."”

Emergency Evacuation Procedure — Outside Normal Office Hours

In the event of the fire alarm sounding all persons should vacate the building by way of the nearest escape
route and proceed directly to the assembly point in front of the Cathedral. The duty Beadle will assume
overall control during any evacuation, however in the unlikely event the Beadle is unavailable, this
responsibility will be assumed by the Committee Chair. In the event of a continuous alarm sounding remain
seated and await instruction from the duty Beadle.

Recording of Council Meetings

Any member of the public may film, audio-record, take photographs and use social media to report the
proceedings of any meeting that is open to the public. Audio-recordings of meetings may be published on the
Council’'s website. A protocol on this facility is available at:

http://democracy.peterborough.gov.uk/documents/s21850/Protocol%200n%20the%20use%200f%20Recording.pd
f

For more information about this meeting, including access arrangements and facilities for people with
disabilities, please contact Karen S Dunleavy in the City Council's Democratic Services team on
Peterborough 01733 452233 or by email at democraticservices@peterborough.gov.uk



http://modern.gov/
http://democracy.peterborough.gov.uk/documents/s21850/Protocol%20on%20the%20use%20of%20Recording.pdf
http://democracy.peterborough.gov.uk/documents/s21850/Protocol%20on%20the%20use%20of%20Recording.pdf

Committee Members:
Councillors: Ayres (Chairman) and Allen and Hogg

Further information about this meeting can be obtained from Karen Dunleavy on telephone 01733
452233 or by email — karen.dunleavy@peterborough.gov.uk




LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB COMMITTEE | AGENDA ITEM No. 3

02 November 2018 PUBLIC REPORT

Contact Officers:

Kerry Leishman, Licensing & Business Manager Tel: 453502
Simon Andrews, Licensing Regulatory Officer Tel. 453486

APPLICATION: NEW PREMISES LICENCE

APPLICANT: International Shop

REFERENCE NO: 076652

PREMISES: 32-34 Dogsthorpe Road, Peterborough, PE1 3AF

GLOSSARY OF TERMS: Attached at Appendix A on Page 8

1.

1.1

2.1

2.2

2.3

PURPOSE OF REPORT

To consider and determine this application for a new premises licence for International
Shop, 32-34 Dogsthorpe Road, Peterborough, PE1 3AF taking into account the background
information and representations received from a Local Councillor, the Chair of MANERP
(Millfield and New England Regeneration Partnership) and two ‘other persons’ in opposition
of the application.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

There has not been any previous application under the Licensing Act 2003 for this
premises.

Since 18" April 2013 the Licensing Authority has adopted a special policy relating to the
cumulative impact in respect to all licensed premises within the ‘Operation Can — Do’ area.
An explanation of what this special policy entails can be found on page 10 of the Council’s
Statement of Licensing Policy. A map showing the Can — Do area is attached at Appendix
B Page 11.

The premises falls within the ‘Operation Can — Do’ area and is therefore subject to the
provisions of the special ‘cumulative impact’ policy.

AUTHORISATIONS AND TIMES APPLIED FOR

Sale of alcohol for consumption off the premises only
Monday to Sunday 8am to 11pm

Opening hours of premises

Monday to Sunday 8amto 11pm




4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

5.1

5.2

6.1

71

APPLICATION
Please refer to the application attached at Appendix C — Pages 13

Representations against the application have been received from 1 Councillor, the Chair of
Manerp & two ‘other persons’. These are attached at Appendix D on Page 35.

Part P of the application sets out the applicant’s proposed conditions under the licensing
objectives, these being, ‘The Prevention of Public Nuisance’, ‘Public Safety’, ‘Prevention of
Crime and Disorder’ and ‘The Protection of Children from Harm’. These are also contained
within the body of this report (in section 7) and in accordance with section 10.5 of Guidance
have been interpreted into enforceable conditions. Only those appropriate and
proportionate for the promotion of the licensing objectives have been included in the
Operating Schedule.

No representations have been received from the following Responsible Authorities.
Peterborough Trading Standards, Public Health Authority, Cambridgeshire Fire and Rescue
Service, Licensing Authority, Peterborough City Council Planning Department,
Peterborough City Council Health & Safety Department, Peterborough City Council
Environmental Pollution Team, or Children’s Services.

A ‘Notice’ was displayed in the newspaper in accordance with Part 4 No. 25 of Statutory
Instruments 2005 No. 42 — The licensing Act 2003 (Premises Licences and Club Premises
Certificates) Regulations 2005, Appendix E on page 47.

REPRESENTATIONS

Summary of issues raised by Councillor Ferris, Manerp & ‘other persons’ objecting to the

application:

e |n ‘Op Can-do’ area which is now subject to a special ‘cumulative impact policy.

e Another premises offering ‘Off Sales’ of alcohol would lead to an increase in anti-social
behaviour in the vicinity.

There were no representations in support of the application.

MEDIATION

Mediation has not taken place. Cambridgeshire Constabulary have requested additional
conditions and a reduction in opening hours to 21:00 hrs, Appendix F on page 50. This
has not been mediated with the applicants agent due to the number of additional
representations.

APPLICANT’S PROPOSED CONDITIONS UNDER THE LICENSING OBJECTIVES :

Crime and disorder

These conditions have been carefully formulated to support the Licensing Objectives,
taking into account the premises is located within the Cumulative Impact Area (CIA).

Alcohol available for sale will be restricted between the hours of 08.00 until 23.00.
The Licensee will display at all times in close proximity to all alcohol displays within
the premises, the current Alcohol guidelines produced by the Chief Medical Officers.
(see attached — simple A4 poster).

e There will be no window display posters or similar advertising containing and
reference to alcohol on the premises shop frontage or the highway abutting the
premises.

e Spirits must be displayed and secured behind the sales point and will not be
available for self-service.

e There will be no sales of beer, lager, or cider over 6% ABV.

4



e The licence holder shall operate and maintain a refusals register in respect of
declined sales of alcohol where the attempted purchase was suspected of being
under 18 years of age or drunk.

e The refusals register shall be kept on the premises and be made available
immediately upon request to an authorised officer of the Police or Local Authority.

e The licence holder will ensure that within six weeks of any appointment of a member
of staff, they receive adequate training in responsible alcohol retailing and refreshed
every 12 months. A training record will be kept at the premises.

e No alcoholic drinks will be purchased by the store owners or staff from sellers
calling at the store.

e All invoices (originals or copies) for all alcoholic goods for retail sale on the
premises will be kept at the shop and made available to Police, Council and HMRC
Officers upon request. An ultra-violet light will be available at the premises for the
purpose of checking the UK Duty Stamp on all spirits as soon as practical after they
have been purchased.

e If any spirits bought by the company have UK Duty Stamps that do not fluoresce
under ultra-violet light, or are otherwise suspicious, the licensee shall identify the
supplier to Trading Standards department and HMRC as soon as possible.

e A fully working and maintained CCTV system capable of recording and storing
images must be installed on the premises. The system must record at all times the
premises is open to the public and images must be stored for a minimum of 28 days
with date & time stamping. As a minimum this must cover all entry and exit points,
both sides of all areas where the sale/supply of alcohol takes place.

e All recordings must be made available to an officer from a responsible authority
upon reasonable request and in line with the provisions of the Data Protection Act
1998.

e All staff involved in the retail of alcohol will be trained in relation to the law regarding
its sale. This training must be completed prior to them being authorised to sell
alcohol and refreshed every 12 months as a minimum. A record of this training
must be kept and maintained with a copy of the syllabus attached. The recipient of
the training must sign to state that they have received and understood the training
and this should be dated. Training records must be kept on the premises at all times
and made available to an officer from a responsible authority upon reasonable
request.

e The premises will operate and adhere to an age verification scheme with the
minimum standard of Challenge 25. Signs advertising the policy must be displayed
in all areas where alcohol is for sale.

e A refusals register will be kept on the premises for the recording of any incidents
involving the refusal of a sale of alcohol due to age or drunkenness. The register
will be made available to an officer from the local authority for inspection upon
reasonable request.

e No person will be allowed to enter or leave the licensed premises with an open
vessel of alcohol and the licensee will actively discourage and prevent anyone
congregating or drinking outside the premises.

7.2 Prevention of Public Nuisance

Persons shall be discouraged from congregating outside of the premises.
A notice will be placed immediately outside the main entrance reminding persons
that no alcohol to be consumed directly outside the main entrance to the shop.

e Waste collection contractors will not collect refuse between 23:00 and 07:00 hours.



7.3

7.4

8.1

8.2

8.3

9.1

9.2

10.

10.1

10.2

e Any litter or refuse generated must be contained within the boundaries of the
premises and regularly cleared (the boundaries of the premises are taken to be
those indicated on the plan.

e Receptacles for waste shall be emptied regularly to avoid causing a public nuisance
through smells or odours and shall be maintained in a clean condition.

e Trade waste containers will only be left out for collection of waste on the day of
collection and will be stored off the public right of way at all other times.

e Clear and legible notices will be prominently displayed at all exits asking customers
to respect local residents and to leave the area quietly.

Protection of children from harm

e The challenge 25 scheme will be implemented.

e To ensure that any person selling or supplying alcoholic drink under the authority of
a personal licence holder follows the guidelines of the Challenge 25 scheme and
asks for photo ID proof of age where they have reason to suspect that the individual
may be under 25 years of age and to ensure that signs relevant to this condition are
prominently displayed at the premises.

Public Safety

e The premises will conform to all statutory Health and Safety Requirements.
POLICY & GUIDANCE IMPLICATIONS
The following sections/paragraphs are applicable to this application:

Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy

Objectives, Section 4 on Page 7 and 8

Fundamental Principles, Section 6 on Page 6 and 7

Licence Conditions, Section 14 page 17

Delegation / Decision Making / Administration, Section 17 on Page 19 and 20

Guidance Issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 April 2017

- The Licensing Objectives — Section 2 pages 7 to 17

Applications for Premises Licenses — Section 8 pages 52 to 62
Determining applications — Section 9 pages 70 to 78

Conditions Attached to Premises Licences — Section 10 page 79 to 90

LICENSING OFFICER’S COMMENT (FOR INFORMATION)

Regulation 19(a) requires authorities to disregard any information given by a party or
person that is “not relevant” to the application.

Members should note that the letters and emails attached are in their entirety and that not
all matters raised within the representations are relevant matters for consideration under
the Licensing Act 2003. It is up to the Committee to decide upon what ‘weight’ they attach
to these areas.

LEGAL OFFICER’S COMMENTS
The Licensing Authority (hereafter referred to as “the Council) is charged with implementing
the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003. This is an application for a new licence made

under Section 17 of the Licensing Act.

In this case, the application was received at these offices on 17 September 2018.



10.3

10.4

10.5

The application before this Committee will be treated on its own merits, and the Licensing
committee will make its decision based upon:

The merits of the application;

The promotion of the four licensing objectives;

The statement of policy of the Licensing Authority; and

The Guidance issued by the Secretary of State for Culture, Media and Sport
under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 — April 2018.

The licensing authority may determine the application, depending upon what is appropriate
for the promotion of the licensing objectives, in any of the following ways:

e Decide to grant the licence in the same terms as it was applied for;

e Decide to grant the licence, but to modify or add conditions (to promote the
licensing objectives);

e Exclude from the scope of the licence a licensable activity; and

e Decide to refuse to grant the licence.

Conditions are modified if they are altered, omitted or any new condition added (Section
35(4) Licensing Act 2003.



APPENDIX A
LICENSING ACT 2003
GLOSSARY OF TERMS

Note: In this document, the following definitions are included to provide an explanation of
certain terms included in the Act. In some cases they are an abbreviation of what is stated in
the Licensing Act 2003 or an interpretation of those terms. For a full definition of the terms
used, the reader must refer to the Licensing Act 2003.

‘Child’
(a) means an individual aged under 16
(b) a child is unaccompanied if he is not in the company of an individual aged 18 years or over

DCMS: Department for Culture Media and Sport

‘Designated Premises Supervisor’ means the person (who must be a Personal Licence
Holder), in the case of premises selling alcohol, who will normally have been given the day to
day responsibility for running the premises by the holder of the Premises Licence or will be the
Premises Licence holder.

‘Other Persons’:
- persons who live, or are involved in a business, in the relevant licensing Authorities area
and who are likely to be affected by the application and are not a Responsible Authority.

‘Late Night Refreshment’ means the supply of hot food or hot drink to members of the public
(whether for consumption on or off the premises) between the hours of 11.00 pm and 5.00 am.

‘Licensable Activities’ means: -

e The sale by retail of alcohol

e The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a member of the
club

e The provision of Regulated Entertainment

e The provision of Late Night Refreshment

‘Licensing Authority’: - is the licensing function of Peterborough City Council

‘Licensed Premises’ includes club premises and events unless the context otherwise
requires.

‘Licensing Objectives’

The prevention of crime and disorder
Public safety

The prevention of public nuisance
The protection of children from harm

‘Operating Schedule’ means a document containing a statement of the following matters (and
any others that may be prescribed): -

e The relevant Licensable Activities

e The times at which the Licensable Activities are to take place and any other times when
premises are open to the public

e Information regarding the person who will be specified in the Premises Licence as the
Premises Supervisor

e Where the Licensable Activities involve the supply of alcohol, whether it is for the supply
on and/or off the premises

e The steps being taken to promote the Licensing Objectives

‘Challenge 25’ means that a retailer will ask for proof of identification if they have reason to
believe that the person making a purchase of alcohol is under the age of 25.

8



‘Rateable Value’: as regards a premises, is the value for the time being in force for the premises
entered in the local non-domestic rating list for the purposes of Part Ill of the Local Government
Finance Act 1988(b).

‘Regulated Entertainment’ (Schedule 1 of the Act) means: -

A performance of a play

An exhibition of a film

An indoor sporting event

A boxing or wrestling entertainment
A performance of live music

Any playing of recorded music

A performance of dance

Except where there is an exemption under the Live Music Act 2012 or Statutory Instrument 2013

No. 1578 The Licensing Act 2003 (Descriptions of Entertainment) (Amendment) Order 2013

Or entertainment of a similar description falling within the last three of the categories listed
above, where the entertainment takes place in the presence of and for the purposes of
entertaining that audience or spectators.

‘Relevant Licensing Authority’: is the Authority in the area the premises are situated.
‘Responsible Authority’ means any of the following: -

Cambridgeshire Constabulary (The Chief Officer of Police)

Cambridgeshire Fire and Rescue (The Fire Authority)

Health and Safety Team, Peterborough City Council

Planning authority, Peterborough City Council

Trading Standards, Peterborough City Council

Environmental Health — Pollution, Peterborough City Council

Children’s’ Services — Child Protection & Review Manager

Primary Care Trust or Local Health Board (Director of Public Health)

The Relevant Licensing Authority, Peterborough City Council

Maritime & Coastguard Agency, Walton on Naze. (For vessels carrying more than 12
passengers.)

e Environment Agency, Peterborough (For vessels carrying 12 or less passengers).

‘Supply of alcohol’:

- the sale by retail of alcohol, or
- the supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a member of the club.

‘Temporary Event Notice’ means a Permitted Temporary Activity involving one or more
Licensable Activities subject to the following various conditions and limitations: -

e Duration — they are limited to events lasting for up to 168 hours (7 days);

e Scale — they cannot involve the presence of more than 499 people at any one time;

e Use of the same premises — the same premises cannot be used on more than 12
occasions in a calendar year, but are subject to the overall aggregate of 21 days
irrespective of the number of occasions on which they have been used; and

e The number of notices given by an individual within a given period of time — a Personal
Licence Holder is limited to 50 notices in one year and another person to 5 notices in a
similar period.

(In any other circumstances, a full Premises Licence or Club Premises Certificate will be required
for the period of the event).

‘the Act’: means the Licensing Act 2003



This page is intentionally left blank

10



11


AAC536
Typewritten text
APPENDIX B


This page is intentionally left blank

12



APPENDIX C

Application for a premises licence to be granted

under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are

completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.,

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

e DINS, KoLoSOVSKIS,

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
TNTEENATIONAL SHOP
32 DQRSTHORPE. 4BpaD |

Post town CYEE@O}@UQ’H‘ Postcode {?El SAT‘:

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £ <, ?‘OO

Part 2 - Applicant details
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * /w please complete section (A)

b) a person other than an individual *

i as a limited company/limited liability [] please complete section (B)
partnership

it asa partnership (other than limited liability) [] please complete section (B)

iii  as an unincorporated association or Il please complete section (B)

iv. other (for example a statutory corporation) [ please complete section (B)

c) a recognised club (] please complete section (B)

d) a charity ] please complete section (B)

13



AAC536_1
Typewritten text
APPENDIX C


e) the proprietor of an educational establishment ]
f) a health service body ]
O

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

ga)  aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part  []
I of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within
the meaning of that Part) in an independent
hospital in England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in ]
England and Wales

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one box

below):

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the g

premises for licensable activities; or
[ am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or

Ll
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative ]

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Mr IE’ Mrs [ Miss [] Ms []

Other Title (for
example, Rev)

Surname KO.LOSOVSK ‘S First names D \NS

Date of birth_ I am 18 years old or over

W Please tick yes

Nationality AA’F\/r Al\f

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

c_

Post town ' Wmﬁ

‘ Postcode ?E [ LFA—W

Daytime contact telephone number ’ _

E-mail address
(optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Mr [] Mrs |:| Miss D Ms D

Other Title (for
example, Rev)

Surname ' First names

14




Date of birth [ am 18 years old or over

[]  Please tick yes

Nationality

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town

Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start?

15

D

MM YYYY

[OLZo] (&}




If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when DD

MM

YY¥Y

do you want it to end? ‘ ]

|

|

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

InTEerATeonA. Croery STORE, Lucensed To

St ArcoHoL

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any

one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do vou intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2)
a)  plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢)  indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)

h) (if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking ves, fill in box I)

16

Please tick all that

apply

O OO0 000a0a0d




Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

17



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Oiitdosis

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please rea;lxéuidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 5)

7

Thur

Fri Non/standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
thé performance of plays at different times to those listed in the

) column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat /
Sun

18




B

Films

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors
or outdoors or both - please tick (please read

Indoors

guidance note 3)
Outdoors

Day | Start | Finish J/B/oth J

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variaftﬁns for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri NonAstandard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
th(exhibitien of films at different times to those listed in the

/€olumn on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat
Sun

19




C

Indoor sporting events | Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Mon

L

Tue State any seasonal variations for indogy(sporting events (please
read guidance note 5)

Wed
Thur Non standard tiﬁgs. Where you intend to use the premises for
indoor sportina/events at different times to those listed in the
column on ﬂ(e left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Fri
Sat
/
7
Sun

20




D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors [

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3)

timings (please read Onitisaie ]

guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish Both |:]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations,fé' boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standa{d timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
boxing,a{wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed
in the'column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

21




Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) OCutdeors

Day | Start | Finish _Both O]

Mon Please give further details here (please read gytance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variatio,réfor the performance of live music
(please read guidance notg’s)

Thur

Fri Non standérd timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the pel;f(/)rmance of live music at different times to those listed in
the ¢célumn on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

22




F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors 0

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Oiuidooms

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue //

Wed State any seasonal variations/fo/r the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note

Thur /

Fri Non standa{d timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the pla)u'ﬁg of recorded music at different times to those listed in
the cofumn on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

23




G

Performances of dance | Will the performance of dance take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outiisars

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue /

Wed State any seasonal variatio,nﬁ'or the performance of dance (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Noy\fandard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
phé performance of dance at different times to those listed in the

//column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sat 4
Sun

24




H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or
(g)

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
providing

Day Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 3) Outdoors ]

) Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (p,le'ése read guidance note 4)

Wed /

Thur State any seasa{al variations for entertainment of a similar
description,ﬁ{that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read
guidance pote 35)

Fri

Sat /

Sun

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the entertainment of a similar description to that falling within
(e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

25




Late night refreshment | Will the provision of late night refreshment

Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors

timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Oiitdaors |

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidarice note 4)

Tue P

.-//

Wed State any seasonal variatjoﬁs for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read/guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non s;a{ldard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the,:{rovision of late night refreshment at different times, to those
JiSted in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance

Sat 4 note 6)

Sun

26



J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption On the
Standard days and — please tick (please read guidance note 8) premises O
timings (please read
guidance note 7) Off the
premises E
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon W & &2 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
guidance note 5)
Tue D5 88
Ved R 25
Thur [)gw ’500 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
4 the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Fi  (N§® |3
Sat Oga’ sl
(5]
s (OKZ 148

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the
checklist at the end of the form):

Nme TDANS Ko£L0SOVS KIS,

“=
FETEEROROGH

Postcode ’ ?5 | Lf—AW

Personal licence number (if known) /r.gC

Issuing licensing authority (if known) /\'EQC




Q00

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).

_—

not&

L

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)

Day | Start | Finish
Mon &{fp gw
Tue OBLO ‘Zgw
v 8 | B
o |05® 237
Fi  |[CK® 9200
sat 0% 5’9
Sun (XG’~

500

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open
to the public at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

28




M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

Ser Areves freno e

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

See. driacHed Arenp ¥ |

¢) Public safety

See Amactieo Ao ix |

d) The prevention of public nuisance

QEE ArAcHED ATFEND (X |

e) The protection of children from harm

To

29




SEz AAcker ARENP |

Checklist:

Please tick to indicate agreement
® | have made or enclosed payment of the fee. =g
® [ have enclosed the plan of the premises. g
® | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others Cd

where applicable.
® | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated &
premises supervisor, if applicable.
® [ understand that I must now advertise my application. [
e | understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will o

be rejected.

[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not a

limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I have

included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United Kingdom m/
(please read note 15).

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT
LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

30



* [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand I
am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if [ am subject to a condition
preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if [ cease to
be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).

Declaration

* The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work
relating to a licensable activity) and [ have seen a copy of his or her
proof of entitlement to work, if appropriate (please see note 15)

Date 23 -] —I&

Capacity LEASE fm

For joint applications, signature of 2™ applicant or gt applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please
state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondenc&e]sﬁ(pated with

this application (please read guidance note 14) \\tj&: \ -.r.- A D THE MILL
\ =11 :
?ﬁuﬂ Z1a i S qiEg ‘s LYHN
P i pE32 1EN
Post town I l Postcode ]

Telephone number (if any) ’ Ofﬁ 63) ?93 _

If you would prefer us to ¢ '?Eond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)

GceusSed junlun

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout
and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where
your application includes oft-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will
be and its proximity to the premises.

2. Interms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

31



‘International Shop’ 32 Dogsthorpe Road, Peterborough, PE1 3AF

Shop PROPOSED Conditions:

Please find listed below conditions which ‘International Shop” would agree to be added to

the premise licence , should it be granted. These conditions have been carefully formulated

to support the Licensing Objectives, taking into account the premises is located within the

Cumulative Impact Area (CIA).

Part M

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives

General - All Four Licensing objectives, (b,c,d and e)

Alcohol available for sale will be restricted between the hours of 08.00 until 23.00.

The Licensee will display at all times in close proximity to all alcohol displays within the premises, the
current Alcohol guidelines produced by the Chief Medical Officers. (see attached —simple A4 poster).
There will be no window display posters or similar advertising containing and reference to alcohol
on the premises shop frontage or the highway abutting the premises.

Spirits must be displayed and secured behind the sales point and will not be available for self-service.
There will be no sales of beer lager, or cider over 6.5% ABV.

The licence holder shall operate and maintain a refusals register in respect of declined sales of alcohol
where the attempted purchaser was suspected of being under 18 years of age or drunk.

The refusals register shall be kept on the premises and be made available immediately upon request
to an authorised officer of the Police or Local Authority.

The licence holder will ensure that within six weeks of any appcintment of a member of staff, they
receive adequate training in responsible alcohol retailing and refreshed every 12 months. A training
record will be kept at the premises.

No alcoholic drinks will be purchased by the store owners or staff from sellers calling at the store.

All invoices (originals or copies) for all alcoholic goods for retail sale on the premises will be kept at
the shop and made available to Police, Council and HMRC Officers upon request. An ultra-violet light
will be available at the premises for the purpose of checking the UK Duty Stamp on all spirits as soon
as practical after they have been purchased.

If any spirits bought by the company have UK Duty Stamps that do not fluoresce under ultra-violet
light, or are otherwise suspicious, the licensee shall identify the supplier to Trading Standards
department and HMRC as soon as possible.

The prevention of crime and disorder

A fully working and maintained CCTV system capable of recording and storing images must be
installed on the premises. The system must record at all times the premises is open to the public and
images must be stored for a minimum of 28 days with date & time stamping. As a minimum this must
cover all entry and exit points, both sides of all areas where the sale/supply of alcohol takes place.
All recordings must be made available to an officer from a responsible authority upon reasonable
request and in line with the provisions of the Data Protection Act 1998.

All staff involved in the retail of alcohol will be trained in relation to the law regarding its sale. This
training must be completed prior to them being authorised to sell alcohol and refreshed every 12
months as a minimum. A record of this training must be kept and maintained with a copy of the
syllabus attached. The recipient of the training must sign to state that they have received and
understood the training and this should be dated. Training records must be kept on the premises at
all times and made available to an officer from a responsible authority upon reasonable request.

(o5 16 232



The premises will operate and adhere to an age verification scheme with the minimum standard of
Challenge 25. Signs advertising the policy must be displayed in all areas where alcohol is for sale.

A refusals register will be kept on the premises for the recording of any incidents involving the refusal
of a sale of alcohol due to age or drunkenness. The register will be made available to an officer from
the local authority for inspection upon reasonable request

No person will be allowed to enter or leave the licensed premises with an open vessel of
alcohol and the licensee will actively discourage and prevent anyone congregating or
drinking outside the premises.

c) Public Safety
* The premises will conform to all statutory Health and Safety Requirements
d) The prevention of public nuisance
¢ Persons shall be discouraged from congregating outside of the premises.
* A notice will be placed immediately outside the main entrance reminding persons that no alcohol to
be consumed directly outside the main entrance to the shop.
*  Waste collection contractors will not collect refuse between 23:00 and 07:00 hours.
Any litter or refuse generated must be contained within the boundaries of the premises and regularly
cleared (the boundaries of the premises are taken to be those indicated on the plan
* Receptacles for waste shall be emptied regularly to avoid causing a public nuisance through smells or
odours and shall be maintained in a clean condition.
* Trade waste containers will only be left out for collection of waste on the day of collection and will be
stored off the public right of way at all other times.
* Clear and legible notices will be prominently displayed at all exits asking customers to respect local
residents and to leave the area quietly.
e} The protection of Children from harm
* The challenged 25 scheme will be implemented
* To ensure that any person selling or supplying alcoholic drink under the authority of a personal
licence holder follows the guidelines of the Challenge 25 scheme and asks for photo ID proof of age
where they have reason to suspect that the individual may be under 25 years of age and to ensure
that signs relevant to this condition are prominently displayed at the premises.
Sunday 08:00 - 23:00
Monday 08:00 - 23:00
Tuesday 08:00 - 23:00
Wednesday 08:00 - 23:00
Thursday 08:00 - 23:00
Friday 08:00 - 23:00
Saturday 08:00 - 23:00




Alcohol limits and unit guidelines | Drinkaware

To keep health risks from alcohol to a low level
itis safest not to regularly drink more than (=

14 units a week

This means you should not drink more than
this amount of wine ...

..OR this amount of lager or ale

..OR this amount of cider

..OR this amount of spirits

*HK Chisf Mediral Officers Low risk drinking guidelines, Angust 20106

drinkaware

Track the units in your drinks with our Unit and
Calorie Calculator

https://www.drinkaware.co.uk/alcohol-facts/alcoholic-drinks-units/alcohol-limits-unit-guidelines/

34

Low risk alcohol guidelines for men & women*

03/09/2018, 20:26

Page 2 of 3



15/10/2018 Peterborough City Council Mail - Licence application, 32 Dogsthorpe Road

PETERBOROUGH APPENDIX D

ﬁ Licensing Mailbox <licensing@peterborough.gov.uk>

CITY COUNCIL

Licence application, 32 Dogsthorpe Road
1 message

Richard Ferris <richard.ferris@peterborough.gov.uk> 12 October 2018 at 18:40

To: Licensing Mailbox <licensing@peterborough.gov.uk>, Simon Andrews <simon.andrews@peterborough.gov.uk>
Cc: Aasiyah Joseph <aasiyah.joseph@peterborough.gov.uk>, Brian Gascoyne , Shaz
Nawaz <shaz.nawaz@peterborough.gov.uk>

Good evening

It has been brought to my notice that an application had been submitted for a property currently undergoing
conversion at 32 Dogsthorpe Road (see photo, attached).

As one of the ward councillors, and living in the local area, | am strongly opposed to this application.

CRIME & DISORDER

Throughout Park Ward, and particularly in the Millfield area, we are seeing a lot of ASB, much of which is fuelled by
the availability of cheap alcohol. If the Cumulative Impact Policy is to mean anything, it needs to put a brake on any
further licences being granted.

The Huntly Grove - Granville Street - Dogsthorpe Road area already seen regular disturbances from groups of young

men hanging around, drinking and, allegedly, drug dealing. We simply do not need yet another attraction for these
type of people.

PUBLIC SAFETY

The Dogsthorpe Road corridor is a busy road, with car parking along its length. The addition of yet another shop,
particularly one selling alcohol, will add to the parking and viability problems which, over the years, have contributed
to accidents. We now have shops at the junctions of Dogsthorpe Road with All Saints Rd, Princes St, St Martin’s St
and Huntly Grove.

PUBLIC NUISANCE

| receive a lot of email and phone calls from residents about ASB, drug dealing and littering with bottles and cans.
This local area cannot be allowed to decay in this way. Local residents feel increasingly powerless to stop this
process, and so | am duty bound to represent their interests in the strongest terms possible.

This area already suffers from a littering flytipping problem, with cans and bottles forming a significant proportion of
this rubbish.

PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM

The presence of groups of young males hanging around at existing shops in the area, mean that there is a significant

risk of this problem growing if a license is granted.

I would like these concerns to form part of the consultation on this particular application. Please can you confirm
receipt and ensure that these comments are recorded.
Regards,

Richard

https://mail.google.com/mail/b/AICTVbmKaCuhrDTs1nL01 Rrvx05Rfiv3B0ITPTOK18XW361 ib5N/u/0/?ui=2&ik=f83499f374&jsver=kDSd9omxIq8....

13


https://maps.google.com/?q=32+Dogsthorpe+Road&entry=gmail&source=g
AAC536_2
Typewritten text
APPENDIX D


15/10/2018 Peterborough City Council Mail - Licence application, 32 Dogsthorpe Road

Councillor Richard Ferris

https://mail.google.com/mail/b/AICTVbmKaCuhrDTs1nL01 Rrvx05Rfiv3JYOITP TG 8XW361 ib5N/u/0/?ui=2&ik=f83499f374&jsver=kDSd9omxIqg8.... 2/3




15/10/2018 Peterborough City Council Mail - Licence application, 32 Dogsthorpe Road
Park Ward Labour Team

07572 463536
@Richard4Park

LABOUR: working together and getting things done in Park Ward

Councillor Richard Ferris
Park Ward Labour Team

07572 463536
@Richard4Park

LABOUR: working together and getting things done in Park Ward

https://mail.google.com/mail/b/AICTVbmKaCuhrDTs1nL01 Rrvx05Rfivi3Y0ITPTOK18XW361 ibSN/u/0/?ui=2&ik=f83499f374&jsver=kDSd9omxlIg8.... 3/3



This page is intentionally left blank

38



PETERBOROUGH

‘ CITY COUNCIL

Licensing Act 2003 - Representation in respect of Premises Licence

Details of person or body making representation

Your Name: Leon and Katharine King
Your Address: N Huntly Grove
Peterborough
PE1 2QN

Details of premises representation is about

Name of .
Premises: International Shop
Afedr;?ssjs(?f 32 Dogsthorpe Road
P ' Peterborough

PE1 3AF

Application No. (if
known)

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation relates to:

Prevention of crime and disorder X yes
Public Safety O yes
Prevention of public nuisance X yes
Protection of children from harm O yes

Please summarise your concerns about this application:

Public nuisance, anti social behaviour, hours of operation and littering.

Please give further details of why you believe this application will have an adverse
effect on the licensing objectives

39




The Millfield area is already flooded with shops selling alcohol. We already have a
problem with discarded beer tins and alcohol bottles both on the street and being
thrown into private residential gardens. There is an existing problem with anti social
behaviour caused by on street drinking. Yet another alcohol outlet will make this
situation worse. Furthermore, the hours applied for are 8am to 11pm which is
excessive. Another alcohol outlet in this residential area is inappropriate and will
lead to a further deterioration of the area with a negative impact on residents.

Return your completed form to: By Post:
Licensing Section

Peterborough City Council

4" Floor Bayard Place

Broadway

Peterborough

PE1 1HZ

By Email:
Eh.licensing@peterborough.gov.uk

40




How to make a representation

The statutory representation period begins the day after a valid application is received
by the licensing authority and lasts for 28 consecutive days. During this time there
must be at least one public notice in a local paper and a blue A4 public notice
displayed on site for 28 consecutive days. The application will also appear on the
public register.

Any representations must relate to one of the four licensing objectives below:
Prevention of crime and disorder
This relates to any crime, disorder or anti-social behavior in connection with the

management of the premises. The licence holder cannot be responsible for the
conduct of individuals once they leave the premises.

Public safety

This relates to the safety of the public on the premises - such as fire safety, lighting
and first aid.

The prevention of public nuisance

This can relate to hours of operation, noise and vibration, noxious smells, light
pollution and litter.

The protection of children from harm

This relates to protecting children from the activities carried out on the premises
whilst they are on the premises. The law already provides special protections for
children, such as making it illegal for children under 18 to buy alcohol.

We recommend that if you wish to object to an application for a premises licence,
you use the representation form.

Representations (objections) may not be made anonymously. Any
representations that are received will be included in a report to the hearings
panel. This report will be a public document and will be circulated to the parties
involved prior to the hearing.

41



This page is intentionally left blank

42



Barbara Paterson and Joao Pereira
B oadway Gardens
Peterborough PE1 4DU

Owners of:
Il Dogsthorpe Road
Peterborough, PE1 3AF

The Licencing Team
Peterborough City council
1% floor, Bayard Place
Peterborough PE1 1FB

Dear Licencing Team,

RE: Objection to Notice of Application for a Premises Licence Application, 32
Dogsthorpe Road, Peterborough PE1 3AF - Licencing Act 2003.

We previously lived at . Dogsthorpe Road and now rent the property, which is maintained
to a high standard, and we still live in the local area.

We wish to formally object to the above application under the Act on the following grounds
under the four licensing objectives and associated reasons.

General comments that relate to all 4 licencing objectives

1.

Peterborough was declared an Alcohol Action Area (AAA) by the Home Office in 2017.
AAAs bring together agencies including Licensing Authorities, Health Bodies, Police and
others with businesses to address problems caused by alcohol in their local area. We
understand that street drinking is a concern in PEland that street wardens are being
deployed.

There is a cumulative impact of large numbers of ‘corner’ and ‘international’ stores and
chains selling alcohol in close proximity to 32 Dogsthorpe Road, including Lincoln Road,
Milfield. Our view is that it would be irresponsible to grant another license in this area.

Peterborough has a higher level of deprivation and child poverty than the national rate
and is ethnically diverse. Hospital admissions for alcohol-specific conditions are
statistically significantly worse than England (JSNA Peterborough 2017).

People living in deprived areas suffer significant health inequalities in ‘lifestyle’ diseases
such as cardiovascular disease, diabetes and impacts of alcohol. Deprived areas usually
have a greater number of outlets selling high sugar, fat and salt products, tobacco and
alcohol. Increased access to these types of outlets is associated with higher consumption.

Increasing access to another alcohol outlet will adversely affect the most vulnerable in
the population. Access to alcohol from 8am to 11pm (15 hr/day), 7 days a week, would
encourage consumption by those with alcohol dependence and other addictions and
health problems.

Dogsthorpe Road is in a Selective Licensing Area (SLA) which aims ‘to improve the
quality of life for all in the area by ensuring a consistent high standard of management of
private rented homes which thus make a positive contribution to the area’. Criteria for a
SLA include; a significant and persistent problem caused by anti-social behaviour, poor
property conditions, high levels of migration, high levels of crime and deprivation.

a. Granting a license would be in conflict with this.

b. As landlords we believe that having a liquor outlet with reduce our ability to
attract tenants as families will not want to live near an outlet, thus reducing
housing availability for families in the vicinity.

Page 1of2

43



c. Dogsthorpe Road is predominantly residential with families with children and
some elderly people living in our block. Our neighbours, previous tenants and
recent viewings were all families with children.

1. Prevention of crime and disorder

The area is saturated with liquor outlets and is likely to worsen alcohol-related crime and
disorder in an area which already has problems.

See points above (1). Alcohol Action Area, (2) the cumulative impact

2. Public safety

Availability of another alcohol outlet will increase the risk of loitering close to the premise and
alcohol-related violence and antisocial behaviour. Residents may not feel safe.

See points above (1) Alcohol Action Area, (2) the cumulative impact, (5) vulnerable/alcohol
dependant and (6) Selective Licensing

3. Prevention of public nuisance

Availability of another alcohol outlet is likely to increase public nuisance in an area and cause
material detriment to the enjoyment of our property and that of our neighbours.

See points above (1) Alcohol Action Area, (2) the cumulative impact, (5) vulnerable/alcohol
dependant and (6) Selective Licensing

The applicant states that ‘persons will be discouraged from congregating outside the
premises and that they intend to display a notice to say that ‘no alcohol to be consumed
directly outside the main entrance of the shop’. This could push the problem outside nearby
houses with resultant noise, disruption and litter and cannot be enforced.

The street outside our property is often littered with beer and mixer drink cans and
sometimes these are thrown into the front garden.

We have often seen young men walking in front of the house drinking alcohol during the
daytime hours.

4. Protection of children from harm

Large numbers of children and families walk past our house and no. 32 each day walking to
and from the nearby schools.

See points above (1-6).
In conclusion, we appreciate the good work of Peterborough City Council to improve the

health, wellbeing and safety of the area through its Selective Licensing Scheme and Alcohol
Action endeavours.

We are not against small business and the previous ladies clothes shop at number 32 was
not a problem. Has number 34 been converted to a retail premise?

We call on PCC not to grant any form of alcohol license for the reasons stated above.

We would also like PCC to consider implementing health as a licensing objective (HALO).

Yours faithfully,
Barbara Paterson and Joao Pereira.

Page 2 of 2

44



The Licensing Team
Peterborough City Council
Bayard Place
Peterborough

9™ QOctober 2018
Dear Sir/Madam

Application for a Premises License 077886
Premises Name: International Shop,
Premises Address: 32 Dogsthorpe Road, Peterborough PE1 3AF

| am the Chair of Millfield & New England Regeneration Partnership
(MANERP) which represents residents who live in the Millfield and New
England and Dogsthorpe Road areas of Peterborough. The reason for writing
IS to request that the application for a Premises License be refused.

The MANERP area of Peterborough (which includes Dogsthorpe and Lincoln
Road), have had for several years a history of anti-social behaviour fuelled by
alcohol and drug abuse. This has been exacerbated by the rapid growth of a
number of outlets retailing alcohol by means of “off-sales.”

The area is also within the boundary of the “Can-Do” initiative which has
brought together the city council, police, NHS, Resident Associations and
other partner agencies to jointly combat the serious issues being faced in this
area.

It must also be noted that the area is a Cumulative Impact Zone whereby the
applicant needs to prove that there is a need for selling alcohol “off sales”. The
premises in this application is in close proximity to other businesses retailing
“off-sales” alcohol and cannot therefore, prove that there is a need. There are
no new developments of any significance being built or planned to the best of
our knowledge and therefore this predominantly residential area is in no need
of any further alcohol outlets of any sort.

The whole area is very sensitive and volatile because of the ease of access to
the purchase of alcohol often sold at a low price in order to attract customers
or to be competitive. There are issues regarding anti-social behaviour from
youths and young men who tend to conglomerate on the corner where these
premises are situated and the granting of an alcohol license is likely to
exacerbate the problems.

There are also major parking issues with permit parking covering the
iImmediate proximity of the premises which is also on a main bus and

45



commuter route going to and from Lincoln Road which is an arterial road into
the city.

The Millfield and New England and Can-Do areas have a phenomenal number
of outlets selling alcohol “off-sales” (around the seventy plus mark) which has
contributed significantly to anti-social behaviour in the area. The current joint
partnership between Peterborough City Council, Cambridgeshire Police and
other partner agencies through the “Can-Do” initiative has highlighted the
need to reduce the number of outlets and hours that alcohol can be freely
purchased, if it is to make any headway towards the goals that it is striving to
achieve.

With this and the Cumulative Impact Policy in mind, we also make this
representation under all of the Licensing Objectives set out in the Licensing
Act 2003, namely;

a) The prevention of crime and disorder
b) Public safety

c) The prevention of public nuisance

d) Protection of children from harm

The MANERP’s primary aim is to try to regenerate an area that has been
sadly neglected for many years. The largest single problem of all revolves
around the ease, low cost but above all, availability at which alcohol can be
purchased and subsequently abused. The impact on the area is huge and is a
cause of concern for all the statutory agencies and bodies.

We therefore ask that this application be refused by the Licensing Committee
for the reasons stated above.

Yours Sincerely

BRIAN W J GASCOYNE BEM
Chair - Millfield and New England Regeneration Partnership

Telephone:
Mobile:

E-mail

46



e W\

L

D

ADDENAMN

D=0y 8BPUQIN- PUE SNUBAY UMET USBMIS] PEOY SINEd 1S

XS 13d ‘ubnosogisiad ‘ejebuay

‘asnoy uospog 'liounod Ao ybnaiogielad
uopessueBoy PUE YMOID Jo Jopauq eleiodion
uByIEy UoWiS

810z equieldes 10 Aep YI0Z Siul petea

peos yied ym uogouni auy 1y - e1ebisem
ejefmon yum uogoun el 1y - 1984S Y2INUD
Anuz op jo uojsusdsng

- (looyog swnogieM o} Waoelpe)
BWINOGISAL CF SBIMSEd By | Wol4 - YBAA UMPOOE)
sueT] sng jo uojsuedsng

1] sugpied)
siouel4 pue peoy sined 1S usemied peoy aBpuaind

= DE0M SjNed 1S Peoy adioyisto ussmiaq enUBAY UmeT
U anuaAy
P umer| pue PEOY pu3 UoHES UBaMIEq POy edioyisBoq
] Peoy adioyisBoq pue JueIsaid) ed Usemiaq peoy Hied
'gL0Z 490010 Ui} SU) uo e} o} peusdo

o, usaq sey peos o [UN §10Z 8GO0 HIEL U0 SILOD:0Z
L. wou sjeaxs Bumoyoy eyl uo peyquyold eq jm Bubied
L Bupjied j98ns-ug Jo UOHIGIICId
uny un4 pejeisosse

U} JO BIN0J SL} ULIO JeU) SPEa) 8sol) Sejedpul

: Lusunjuequ
aup o1 Buipes] Md sunpad yueld o} jejesed ediood
LSuspies)

.peoy sdoysig §880ULd SNUBAY UMET]
_.peoy piefeuln|  ©jBQ SSdUld| | PEOYM SINed 1S
peoy yied|  peoy ebpugng

1e8a)s suyor'is ;
.peoy piewmsed | peoy edioyisbog| suspieg siuely
4 Sugpies) spueld
ojut /v Japun Aepj Joowdoy o) jejjesad Buuuni yiedjood
anueAy
sBuippy uoised 8ugT s,pieq usAsIsunow
SALI( LUOSPIEUOQ peoy ujoour]|  peoy pueifoin
850[0) J8jeMSaAEH 198G YonuD |  BAUBAY PUB|OH
peox sdioyuns | - edojg Aepequiy|  sue spisiiEH
peoy abpuqing anueAy apog|  sBulpy uclsed
EM UIMPOOD) peoy [gpuniy Aep Joowidoy
“nagepuncs abueyalelu| peoy abpugin pue
61 UOROUNT 1B by B Wl pue o} Buipes| speasdys syl
(61 uonounr) inogepunos eueydisiu|
peoy eBpuqn4 au) jo Aemabayues Aiojeinalo syl
Jeans
peoy adioyjsboq abpug Jeddn
peoy abpuqind peoy yed Jeebiseud
«(epI1s
YHou) pueAsnog
peoY SINed 1S 898810 Wed sefinog
SNUBAY UMET]  JAempeaig Lejeblany

8102 1890100 Ulrl Aepuns
uo s1y0g 60 Xoidde woy psjusiue|diul 8q 0} S8INSOID

TV VN T

(esenbs Asjybing
o} s1ebisspm) peoy
|~ Jewpeaig) .emasneg Buoy Jususjueqwy
8102 1890100 Uiyt Aepung
uo sIypQ 90 xeudde woy pajusweidil 8g o} SaINS|
- noﬁ_e
Ny UNJ PUE UOLIEIBN HBH BU} 10§ SEINSOI) PEOY
SHES LoyjelBu Jey
By} 1aye ejqissod se ucos se uado-al ||Im syied 1eo yiog
i © 8102 J9G0R0 WIEL
Kepinjeg uo siy 00:EZ 18 PSOI] Yied 18D peoy sdousig
- ‘8102 180100

e mem A

*9A0QE Pepin0id SpoLIeul JOBJU0D
ayy Jo suo Buisn Ag wes) 1oefoid ey 1oeIUCD eseo|d ‘ewelos pesodaid oy}
JO UOHEBHNSUGD 8U} '82flou SiU} INOGE UOHELLIOJUI JeyLIny 83| pInoM noA
‘sieewl oljioeds sselppe O} siepjoyeNels uim juswebebue Jeypun}
exepepun ABU M ‘UOREHNSUOD S} JojjE pauinbel §) UO[JRuLIojul JBLLIN; JBUL
JBPISUCD aMm | “‘Hodes uoleNSUOD ey} jo Lied se 1810 O} PejeojuniuLod
80 Aew Jf J0 SOUBISANS SU 1Y) PUILL Uj 8UIOG 90 PINOYS | JUBLLLICD
fue Buipiroid Uy ‘siojeiey] "eleiojedsul Buuueld 8y} 01 pauiwiqns st
uoneondde eyj Jo}E elisqem elIsyos eyl BiA 9|qE|[eAR BpeLl pue yodai
UOIE}NSUOS B U} PESLELULLINS 8q [I1M Sesuodsel ey | "pesold Sey UoHensuod
93Uo JepIQ Juesuoy) 1ueLudojens( e Jo} uonediidde ey Buidojesep
usym sastiodsei |[e 0} prefel 6ABY pUB Jep|Suca jiim pue|bu3 sfemybiH
. : '8102 1890120 62 Aepuoil
uo widgg:| | UBYR J81] OU PaAledal eq Jsnul sasuodsey
UORNS O} PIOJSUBM LY 1SOdITHA Bunum ur e
sin'09°pue|BussAeMUBIUBSIHUONNSOIPIOISUBM LYY (Builiews Aq e
: g /Buijlenp-uopns
..B.E&mcma.hwm\mﬁﬂcab_:.ou.ucﬂmcmmmmscm_c\\"mu:n ‘1E BU||UO o
:uwio} asuodsel 1nok ejejdwiod esesjd
*6LUBLOS BY} U 1S8I8)ul JNOA JO 8Jnjeu ey} WUJUoD OS[e 8Ses|d

 -uswiejEls SUORBINGeY UoKoel0ld Bleq [Bleuss) s,puelBu SABMUBIH Ul

Ul U] pe|pUBY eq [|M esuodsel 1noj Ajuo epooysod JnoA ‘snowuoue oq
o} SIUSLILLCD JNoA Jejeid pnom noA if o Sseippe pue sweu inoA spnjout
aseo|d ‘osuodsau inoA Buipircid usym “(mojaq sseippe Slsyem) 8)iSqem
100load 8U1 UO pUE SUIOd UOREULIOJI SU JE S|ELS]E UOIIBYNSuad 8yl

10 Ued se o|qe|eAR si Luio} ssuodsal UoyelNsuod i "8L0Z 42q01a0 6
fepuopy uo wdgg: | | Aq peAlgdel eq 1sniu UOHEYNSUOD SiY) 0} sesuodsey
“Ayioygnd siyi o} puodsel esimieuio Jo

sjesodoid euy uo JustuWod Asw Losled Auy/ "9A0GE Sj[elep JOBJUaD ay} uo
puejbug sAemyBiH 10800 aseejd sjusLUNoop JueAsel ey} jo Adod pejuud
epeudoidde ue sseade JoULRD JO J8INdWod B 0} SS90I8 8ARY jou op nok 4

000 £2} 00€0 BulEd Aq o
UOYNG O} PIOISUBM LY LSOdITHS BuLMm U}
309" pue|BussAemyBIU@SIHUCHNSOIPIOSUBM LY ‘BUlliBWS Aq o

:mojeq pepiAcid Jequunu suoyde|e} 10 sseippe [ejsod ‘sselppe
yrews ey Buisn s{e1ep Jeyuny Joj pueibul sAemyBiH joejuoo eses|d
‘mojeq sjielep 1oE1U00 s,pue|bus shemybiH elA epeul 8q
PINoys [EHOIEW LOREHNSUOD 8} JO Adoa e 1o} sisenbay yolls Alowew gSN
& uo ebreyd jo esyy peyddns eq Ued UOHE}YNSUOD Ajunwiwog Jo wewelels
U1 pue ‘(eaou Aoygnd gy Uopoes) esljou Ayaignd ey fuuoy ssuodsel
‘L10dey UOKBLLIOjU] [BjusWUNAUT ArBujuwl|aid 8} 10 Arewiwing [eoiuyos]
~UON ‘Hodey UOIEULIOJU| [BJUSLUUOIAUT Asupwitjeld ey} ‘Juswidoeaep
pesodoud s} Jo UoIBI0| PUE 8Jnjeu 8y} Bumoys sdew pue suejd
‘a1no0iq UoileynsuUCD ey :BuIpn|oul ‘[BUSieL UORBYNSU0D U jo Adoo y
\mc..__mnu;con:m'o“.EEw:mBAvaﬁ&En}:.ou.vcm_mcmmmmazm_&hman;
:s| ssalppe elisqem joeloid ey "e|qe|ieAs a.1e Sani|ioe}
BuiAdoooioyd yt syuiod uoneuLojul olignd SAOGE eLf} je §1S0d BuiAdoo
101 yise eseeld '3L0Z 418q0i20 62 ABPUOIN Jeye Ajpoys o} Jequisides g
Kepssn) wol} sysqem joefoid eyj pue sjulod uoneuwiojul aljgnd sacqe
au} & eBieyo JO 881} MSIA 0} 8|gBIIBAE 84 [|IM S[BUSIELI UOJEYNSUOS BUL
V9 83d ‘ubnoiodueied
‘pIOJSUBN - [810H YoodAeH

Aepung 0} Aepuojy wid | - ure/

Repinjeg wdg — Wwee

Aepsinyy ' .
pso k XH1 13d ‘uBnologielad ‘Kempeoig
pue Aepssupap Ld - Eam - faeiqr] [BusD ybnologisied
Aepu4 pue ;

Aepsen| ‘Aepuopy wdg — wegL

PHO9 g3d ‘UBnoiogieled ‘ybneyuloyt

'000'G3 S! UORAAUOD

Alewiing uo Yolym Joj aull WNLUNew ayy
‘uoneoiidde Ue Yim uOII8UUOD Uj JusLLSle]s asje)
B ayew o} Ajissapioau Jo AjBumoun souayo ue S|

11 "aAisnjour Aepu-| 0} Aepuoly ‘sinoy sowo Buunp
quewiuiodde Aq ‘uopoeg Gursusal eyl o a0L0 U}
Buipuepe Aq os op Aews uonedidde siyj JO piodal
oy} 10 1eysibas ey) 1oadsur o} Bulysim suosied
"81,0Z 1990100 Z1 £q Auoyny Bujsusor e yoeal
1snw uopesydde siuj jo j0edsal uf suonejuesaidey
‘g4l 13d 'uBnoloqisied ‘soe|d plekeq Joold )

Bunum Uj os op pinoys uoieaydde s Buiwiesuod
suonejuesseides ayew o} Bujysim suchuy
"SIYOOEE — 0080 UNS — Uojy (sesiwaid ay) Jo
uopdwnsuoa Joy) [oyoole jo ejes Jluued o] ‘4vE
1.3d ‘uBnaioqielad ‘peoy edioyispog ze ‘dous
[euonewaiu|, 4o Ppedsal ul 80UB0IT SasiWald B

1o JuesB eyy 10} Auoyny Buisusal au se [IBunoY
K yBnosoquejed o} pejidde ‘gLog Jequisides |
B} UQ SBY SHISAOSOI0Y SuIQ] 1Byl UBAIB S| 8ooN

ERLERR -
SISINTEd V 504 NOLLVOI1ddV 0 F0ILON
£00Z 1OV ONISNIIIT

‘ounog Auo ybnosogieled “edi( Buisusedl o)

e =
e s 3

[T reypimi ad o
e

b - e R s e Bt et = G OO0

T — SeeippY

L e Fe ShL
S| 998, 3

£ “az8 5151 'spea) Ying ociou, ‘fap Ameg

0022 'Paiur dyeieuLEey ely :85a:ppB Ausdwion ZEPaZy OqUI pLissiBa) YO 4
AWIOTY 190U0D [EIOURLL BU3 AG POIEMBSI PUR PESUOLIAR & PElLIN dusIsuLEg 0v.

AR nT AR S

{ L9018 00080

slicidsaI

1O %G6'L JO 88} B pInom se}eidUI0d Bsea INok pue peeddid o) 8Sooua
10/ Jt AU “UONEBIGO INOLYM PUE B81) 10} SOAPE [BRIUL BPIACI BM
“uoREASN|) pesiieuossed INOA Joj ySB 'SySU puE SainjBe)
S—Eﬂntnc:ah.gaiﬁcamwueiﬁm_ﬁt;%
!Eﬁu_mﬁcﬂn:oi%miqégmmﬁ_m@ﬁ:g

T “gug0 uuet-Buot oy Buiaow o

‘(peap uodn pedal 2q pjnom jsaseiul peruooe snid 'pesesjes Asuotu
Auy "BaMny 9U UF 40 ‘MOU SIYJBUSY PE]SE]-SUBSLL O JUSWISRIUS
J{ey3 BUIPN|OU| GIBISE IS JO BZ]S BU} UO AARY PINCA 3 1oeduy
12UM puE esBER) UBD A8y} YaNW Moy “‘weyy Joj 1By si aseejes
Anbs J| 9po6p sisumoaLLol diey ued diysieulied aby sisyeeds
eseejes Aynba Bujuum-pUEME-IN "SeWOY S8y Ut dn paxaoy

; Kauow Buiseeres WOl yeusq pinod snid 55 pebie SIeUMOBUWOH

‘00063 s!

LOR2IALOY ATBLILINS U0 YDIYM JOJ UL LUNWIXEW BU}
‘uonedldde uE M UoOBULCD Ul JuBLIBiE)S SS[e)

2 syew o) Ajssepjoas Jo AIBumoLn| aousyo ue sijj
"anisnjoul Aeply 03 Aepuoyy ‘sinoy

Buipusne Aq os op Aew uonesldde siyj JO piodal
sy} Jo JasiBad ey oadsul o Buiysim suosiad

S ! ‘8102

19gop0 Wil Aq Auoyiny Buisusor ey} yoeal
isnu uoneodde siy jo 10adsal uj suonejuesalday
g b - u . .

AlL8 Z3d ‘ybnoiogislad

‘shenp uone|d ‘Aep) Lisllg ‘BSNoH UB pues
‘uonag Buisusary ‘ounog A ybnologisied 10}
Bupum ul os 6p pinoys uoneoijdde siy) Bujuizouod
suopejuesaidal axew 0} Buiysim suofuy
S14OO:£0 — SJ1UD0:ZL Aepimes — Aepud

|oyooje JO Sajes Uo pue Juawysaley
1IN e1e ‘aisnjy papioay punaiByoeg 1yBiT Jod
AJ9 £3d ‘UBnosogisied ye siofej Gg

‘asenbg 1e6ng g 1un ‘sdoyd 9 1eg U m.:_m__._

- 110y 20UB0IT SesiWBld € 10} fHoyiny

Buisuani sy se |unog 19 ybnologisiad

0} palidde g10z Jequigides Yig| au} uo sey

pi sdoyg) % Jeg auip s,uidji Jeu) UsAiB sj somoN

ERLERIE
S3SINIUd V HOd NOLLYOITddY 40 3J1LON
€00Z LOV ONISNIDIT

Aepung o} Aepuopy wds — weg

- ejuen AUNOY PUB LLLEL [[BMBI0ES

] :seul} pue suoneoof Buimoiio} syt je sfileyo
10 @81y uoiaadsuy Joj 8|qe|[EAR eq [IM - 200U Alolgnd siyt pue (000S)
uoRENNSUOD AHURWILIOY JO JUSLUSIELS 8y} (H|3d) Hodey UoleuLioju|

[BlusLIUONAUS Areulield 8y} quetudojersp pesodoud ey} 10 UOHEOO puB:

aimeu syl Buimous sdew pue sueld ‘einyo0iq UOREYNSUCS Bu} Bulpnioul

soujo Buunp ‘uopaeg Buisusol auj Jo 800 Bu} ..

SIY00:ZZ — S1400:2) Aepsiny | — Aepung | |

} wotp Aatuow
Y e 8915-XEPooiun
&, noA pinog

{gap' 13 wnwiuw) ejqe/ed ag peses|as JUNoLUE eU}

Zauio noA |

\ *¥BGEL060 "ON SO[EM PuR pusibu3 uj pasisiDe:
fupduion ‘978 515 'sPew] “yed ediou ) KIM Kinius) 00ZE ‘PRILI] 1ueLIBBRLEYY
sﬁinzgm by "E6¥0L /equIny pauasiBial ¥O AUOENY J2NPLOY (BB

PUB PESLIOLANE & PayWIr] TUSWatTURH UiRepM diys.eueg aly.

518018 00080 2uoydasid|jjey

poiisidnb porsSuge. o im0k sEnbal ol

Jededemauy

oo dysiewedeBa-uojsusd mmm

s Aiduss ‘suondo

BWoaL-Uc{sUSd INOA BsBdiLIoD o e3fl]
o y PINOM pus pjo SIBeA GG Jan0 axEnoky |

Y " “nok 10y uoydo swosul-uoisusd

159 BY} INOGE LOISIDEP UMO INOA BYBW UBD NoA

18U} 0§ ‘ABM pUE}SIBpUN-0}-ASE PUR B|0WIS B Ul peau

noA UDHEULIOJU) B (8 NoA 8MIB [IM SisyEIIeds jo Wweay

Apueyy nQ "disy ues diysiauped 8By alsym S| SIYL

“Japisu0g O} J0f & 9q UBD esey) sBujaes Lojsuad

inoK Ui op 0 Jeym Buluueid 0) Sewod | UBUM

‘noA 10} slooul

fer e imocano. Az ABDUOAE OL

SASC E P e

s

W
A



AAC536_3
Typewritten text
APPENDIX E


This page is intentionally left blank

48



LICENSING ACT 2003

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE
Notice is given that Dins Kolosovskis has on the 17 September 2018, applied to
Peterborough City Council as the Licensing Authority for the grant of a Premises
Licence in respect of;

‘International Shop’, 32 Dogsthorpe Road, Peterborough, PE1 3AF

To permit;

Sale of alcohol (for consumption off the Mon — Sun 0800hr — 2300hrs
premises)

Anyone wishing to make representations concerning this application should do
so in writing to: The Licensing Team, Peterborough City Council, 1% Floor Bayard
Place, Peterborough, PE1 1FB.

Representations in respect of this application must reach the Licensing Authority
by 15" October 2018.

Persons wishing to inspect the register or the record of this application may do
so by attending by appointment the office of the Licensing Section, during office
hours, Monday to Friday inclusive.

It is an offence knowingly or recklessly to make a false statement in connection
with an application, the maximum fine for which on summary conviction is
£5,000.

49




This page is intentionally left blank

50



APPENDIX F

Ref: ‘International Shop’ — 32 Dogsthorpe Road/ License Application

Creating a safer
Cambridgeshire
Wednesday 10t October 2018

Simon Andrews

Licensing Officer
Peterborough City Council
Sand Martin House
Bittern Way

Fletton Quays
Peterborough

PE2 8TY

Dear Simon,

Re: Premises License Application - ‘International Shop’ - 32 Dogsthorpe Road

On 27t September 2018 Cambridgeshire Constabulary Licensing Department (Peterborough District)
received e-mail notification from Peterborough City Council Licensing Authority of an application for
a new Premises License at 32 Dogsthorpe Road, Peterborough, PE1 3AF. The application has been
submitted by Licensing Consultant Mr. Paul Byatt of Licensed-Inn-Tuition on behalf of Dins
Kolosovskis of 23 College Park, Peterborough, PE1 4AW. The DPS is proposed as Mr. Kolosovskis who
is yet to be issued with an alcohol personal license by Peterborough City Council Licensing Authority.

| understand that the applicant wishes toopen a new ‘Off License’ shop and describes itas an
International grocerystore licensed to sell alcohol. The premises was previously aretail outlet. The
hours applied for the sale of alcohol are Monday to Sunday 08:00hrs to 23:00hrs. The supplied plan
suggests that at least 30% of the store will be laid over to display alcohol.

This proposed licensed premises is located in a mainly residential area on the central Eastern Edge of
the CAN-DO Operationalarea, on Dogsthorpe Road and ultimately within the Cumulative Impact
Area (Special Policy) drawn up and adopted on 18t April 2013. It has been positively identified that
thereis a significant concentration of licensed premises within the CAN-DO area, and there is
sufficient evidence of a negative impact on the statutory objectives. Peterborough City Council’s
‘Statement of Licensing Policy’, ‘Special Policy on Cumulative Effect’ - Paragraph 11.6 states:

“This special policy creates a rebuttable presumption that applications within the Op
Can Do area for new premises or club premises certificates or variations that are
likely to add to the existing cumulative impact will normally be refused, if relevant
representations are received about the cumulative impact on the licensing objectives,

unless the applicant can demonstrate why the operation of the premisesinvolved will

Cambridgeshire Constabulary, Licensing, Partnership & Operational Support, Thorpew ood Police Station,
Peterborough, PE3 6SD
Telephone: 01733424438 Website: www.cambs.police.uk/licensing

51


AAC536_4
Typewritten text
APPENDIX F


not add to the cumulative impact already being experienced”.

Para 11.7 states:

“Applications will need to address the special policy issues in their operating schedules in order
to rebut such a presumption”.

The applicant has recognised the Cumulative Impact Area and | am somewhat satisfied that the
offered conditions will go some wayto address how the sale of alcohol at this premises will not
contribute to the existing negative cumulative impact.

However, | am conscious that this retail premises lies in a residential area and does not form part of a
commercialarea. | would like to see the applicant seriously reconsider the hours applied for and
reduce them to reflect 08:00hrs to 21:00hrs on a daily basis.

Furthermore, | have reviewed the conditions offered by the applicant and for the sake of clarity have
amended and added further conditions that will support the licensee in upholding the licensing

objectives.

If the timing alteration and amended conditions are accepted by the applicant there will be no
further representation from the Constabulary.

Constabulary Proposal:
To amend all licensed hours to reflect:

Monday to Sunday: 08:00hrs to 21:00hrs.

Prevention of Crime & Disorder

1. The premises licence holder will ensure thata HD digital CCTV system is fully compliant with
the Information Commissioner’s Office (ICO) guidance document (www.ico.org.uk) regarding
General Data Protection Regulations (GDPR); and that the relevant Data Controller is
registered with the ICO.

2. CCTV will be provided in the form of a recordable system, capable of providing pictures of
High definition (HD) evidential quality in all lighting conditions in particular facial recognition.
Cameras must cover the entire licensed area including the curtilage of the premises.

3. CCTV equipment must be maintained in good working order, be correctly time and date
stamped and must be retained for a minimum period of 28 consecutive days.

4. The premises licence holder must ensure at all times that an appointed member of staff is
present when the premises is conducting a licensable activity, who is capable and competent
at using the CCTV system and downloading CCTV footage on their own recordable media,
and be able to hand this footage over to the Police / Local Authority on request.

5. Allimages downloaded must be provided in a format that can be viewed on readily available
equipment without the need for specialist software.

2| Page

52



6. The operator will stock their own downloaded media. The recording equipment and
discs/USB pen drives must be kept in a secure environment under the control of the DPS or
other responsible named individual.

7. Notices advising that CCTV has been installed on the premises shall be posted up so that they
are clearly visible to the public within the licensed premises.

8. A ‘Refusals Register’ will be kept at the premises and maintained by all staff, detailing
declined sales to those suspected of being underage or drunk. The register will include the
date and time of the potential sale, what product was refused and a brief description of the
person and the name and signature of the person who refused the sale. This register will be
produced to a Police Officer / Local Authority Officer upon request.

9. All non APLH qualified staff will be trained immediately with regardsto the sale of alcohol
under the Licensing Act 2003 prior to making any alcohol sales. This training must be
ongoing, documented on relevant training records and made available for inspection by the
Police / Local Authority on request.

10. There will be no beer, lager or cider over 6.5% Abv offered for sale at the premises.

11. The Premises License holder, designated premises supervisor and any member of staff or
other person connected to the store will not purchase, store or sell alcoholic produce that
has not been purchased from a registered alcohol wholesalers.

12. No alcoholic beverage will be purchased by the store owner or staff from sellers calling at the
store. All invoices (originals or copies) for all alcoholic goods for retail sale on the premises
will be kept at the shop and made available to Police Officer / Authorised Officer on request.

13. If any spirits bought by the company have UK Duty Stamps that do not fluoresce under ultra-

violet light, or are otherwise suspicious, the licensee shall identify the supplier to Trading
Standards or HMRC.

14. If the premises is to be used for the sale of cigarettesandtobacco produce the licensee and
there staff, or any other person connected to the premises will only store and sell legitimate
UK duty paid stock carrying current health warnings. Invoices for tobacco produce will be
retained at the premises and made available to a Police Officer / Local Authority Officer upon

request.

Promote Public Safety

15. Adequate and appropriate first aid equipment and materials must be available on the
premises.

16. Valid public liability insurance must be kept in force and a copy of the schedule must be
available for inspection by a Police Officer / Local Authority Officer.

17. Afire risk assessment required under the Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order 2005 (as
amended) will be completed and be available for inspection by an authorised officer.

Prevent Public Nuisance

3| Page

53



18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

There will be no window display posters or similar advertising containing reference to alcohol
on the premises frontage or the highway abutting the premises.

No person will be allowed to enter or leave the premises with an open vessel of alcohol and
the licensee will proactively discourage persons from congregating at the front of the store.

A clear & legible notice will be displayed in a prominent location at the exit from the shop
asking customers to respect local residents and to leave the area quietly.

Waste collection contractors will not collect refuse from the premises between 21:00hrs and
07:00hrs. Any litter or waste must be contained within the boundary of the premises (as
indicated on the plan) and regularly cleared.

Receptaclesfor waste will be placed at the front of the premises, and the front of the
premises will be kept litter free. These receptacles will be emptied on a regular basis to avoid
public nuisance through smells or odours and shall be maintainedin a clean condition.

Trade waste containers will only be left out on the day of collection and will be stored off the
public right of way at all times.

Protection of children fromharm

24,

25.

The ‘Challenge 21’ / ‘Challenge 25’ initiative to prevent sales of alcohol to persons under 18
years of age will be implemented at the premises and signage will be prominently placed
within the premises advertising the fact that the premises operates the ‘Challenge 21’ /
‘Challenge 25’ initiative.

Any person selling or supplying alcoholic drink or other age restricted product must have
received appropriate training, act under the authority of a personal license holder (DPS
Authorisation), and must ask for photo ID proof of age where they have reason to believe
that the individual may be less than 25 years of age.

Kind regards

PC1572 Grahame Robinson
Cambridgeshire Constabulary
Police Licensing Officer
Partnership & Operational Support
Northern District

Thorpewood Police Station
Peterborough

PE3 6SD

Tel: 01733 424438
Email: grahame.robinson@cambs.pnn.police.uk

4| Page

54


mailto:grahame.robinson@cambs.pnn.police.uk

APPENDIX G

' Treimons SHP.
B2 PAGSTHIKE ﬁOAD
tErae oot
) IAF.
SCAE, ]! 100 |
S ccrVv é
CHUAED AGA- | - ot
e O\DeC M ez SO D O
A
L V é\ §g é
N I
h % §§. et
®

|
S’Hﬂ'is al % »
~T0HACeO .
“



AAC536_5
Typewritten text
APPENDIX G


Google Maps 03/09/2018, 19:45

B 4
Healthy Living Centre o
o
Matorcycle Shop Yy .
o} F o 2
5 Google
Map data ©2018 Google 20mL |
https://www.google.com/maps/@52.5839624,-0.2421257,19z Page 1of 2

56



	Agenda
	3 Application for New Premises Licence - International Store 32 Dogsthorpe Road
	Licensing Act 2003 Sub Committee App B Can Do Area Map
	Licensing Act 2003 Sub Committee App C Application
	Licensing Act 2003 Sub Committee AppD CLLR REP Cllr Ferris
	Licensing Act 2003 Sub Committee App D MOP REP KING
	Licensing Act 2003 Sub Committee App D Paterson
	Licensing Act 2003 Sub Committee App D REP MANERP
	Licensing Act 2003 Sub Committee App E advert
	Licensing Act 2003 Sub Committee App E notice
	Licensing Act 2003 Sub Committee App F Police Rep
	Licensing Act 2003 Sub Committee App G Plan


